CITY OF

DECATUR

|~

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

October 31, 2017




TABLE OF CONTENTS

MINUTES SEPTEMBER 26, 2017.......cccoiiiiiiinniiiiniiiisiisnnnneeenisssssssssseeessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns 3
AGENDA OCTOBER 31, 2017 ....ccceetiiiiiinnnnneeeiisisissnnnneesississssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssassessssssssssssssessssssssssssane 7
CASENO 1 1717 SUMMERLANE SE........ciiiiiimmriiiiiiiiniinntiieiiiiiennieessiiismessmsessiissssmmsssesssssssmmssssssssssssssassssesseses 9
L0 L0 o 10 L 1 10
LOCATION MAP 1717 SUMMERLANE SE......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiicicccc st 11
CASENO 2 1706 WESTMEADE ST SW ..ot 12
L0 L0 10 P 13
LOCATION MAP 1706 WESTMEADE ST SW ...ttt 14
CASE NO 3 2302 GASLIGHT CT. SW APT 2.....uuueiiiiiiiiiiiinnniiieiisssssssnsmesesissssssssssasesssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssssssssssasessans 15
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt bbb e e b e ba e s b e s aa e e s ab e e ba e s sab e e saa e e s b e e sna s e sanessnae s 16
LOCATION MAP 2302 GASLIGHT CT.,APT 2.ttt 17
CASE NO 4 1422 SMITH AVE SW APT D ...cccnieniiiiiiiiiiiniiiiininsssssissssisssssssssssssisssssmsssssessssssssssssssessssssssssssassssens 18
L0 L0 L 10 19
LOCATION MAP 1422 SMITH AVE SW, APT Di..oueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicin ettt 20
CASE NO 5 651 JOHNSTON ST SE....ccciiiiiiiiiiinnnniieniiiiiissnnneeesiisssissssmeeesiissssssssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssssssssssasssssns 21
SURVEY ..ttt bbb b a b a e a e s a e b a e sa e s 22
g (O U TP 23
g (O I RS 24
g (O I U RS 25
FIREINSURANCE IMAP 1 ..ottt st sab s sab s s aa s sabe s sabesens 26
FIREINSURANCE IMIAP 2 L.ttt b e s b e s b e e saa e e s b e e s b e e sbe e sabe e e 27
LOCATION MAP 651 JOHNSTON ST SE ....eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e b sne e 28
CASE NO 6 2502 HIGHWAY 31 S ....ceeiiiiiieieeeeneeeeeiemmmmemmmmmmmssmsmsssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnns 29
R I =38 17 30
LETTER WITH VARIANCE REQUEST ...ttt s 31
LETTER REQUEST CONTINUED ....ooutiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccii et st s sa s saa e 32
LOCATION MAP 2502 HIGHWAY 31 S .. st 33



MINUTES SEPTEMBER 26, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman, Larry Waye, Mr. Charles Taylor, and Mr. Thomas Rossi

SUPERNUMERARIES: Ms. Delayne Dean

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Wally Terry, Director
.....and Custodian of Records
Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney
Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
Ms. Paige Bibbee, Councilwoman
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder

Chairman, Larry Waye called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City
Hall. Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.

Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve the minutes of the August meeting as printed. Mr.
Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion carried.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Hannah Olinger for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a photography business at 2600 Chapel Hill RD
SW, property located in an AG-2 Residential Agricultural Zoning District.

Ms. Hannah Olinger presented this case to the Board. Ms. Olinger stated she would like an
administrative office for a photography business. Ms. Olinger also stated no one would come to
her home she would meet them off-site.

Mr. Charles Taylor inquired if she would be advertising on her vehicle. Ms. Olinger stated she
would not advertise. Mr. Taylor informed her she could advertise her business as long as she did
not have her address on the sign.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.



Mr. Thomas Rossi moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Charles
Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Pamela M. Mathis for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on line business to sell published books and
crafts at 2422 Gaslight PL SW, Apt 6, property located in an R-4 Residential Multi-Family
Zoning District.

Ms. Pamela M. Mathis presented this case to the Board. Ms. Mathis stated she would like an
administrative office for an on line business to sell her published books and homemade crafts.
Ms. Mathis explained she wrote her books at home and published them on line. Additionally,
Ms. Mathis stated no customers would come to her home she would either go to vendors or go to
the customer.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment.
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Thomas
Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Nicole Goodhue for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on line graphic and web design business at
1622 Park ST SE, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Nicole Goodhue presented this case to the Board. Ms. Goodhue stated she would like an
administrative office for an on line graphic and web design business. Mr. Goodhue also stated
that all her business would be conducted either on line, by phone, or by going to the customer’s
home.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Ms. Delayne Dean moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Charles
Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.



CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of J & M Signs for a 15 foot front-yard variance from Section 25-
77(e)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to place a sign in the island at 2122 Westmeade DR
SW, property located in a M-1A Expressway Commerical Zoning District.

Mr. Carlton McMasters, Jr. presented this case to the Board. Mr. McMasters stated he was
seeking a 15 foot variance in order to locate a sign in the property’s island. Mr. McMasters
explained there was a hardship present because there was no other location to place the signage.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment.

Mrs. Smith stated the building was in place before the adoption of the sign ordinance; therefore,
the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. Thomas Rossi moved to approve this request as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the
motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Rob Johnson for the following three sign variances at 1801 Beltline
Rd SW, property located in a B-4 Regional Shopping Business Zoning District.

1. Monument sign:
a. 25’ setback variance from Section 25-78(d) to place a 80 square foot 8.3’ tall
monument sign on the property line.

2. Pylon tenant panel sign:
a. 92 square foot area variance from Section 25-77(d)(4)
b. 25’ setback variance from Section 25-78(d)
c. 11 height variance from Section 25-76(a)(2)

3. Digital sign:
a. 235 square foot area variance from section 25-77(d)(4)
b. 18’ setback variance from Section 25-78(d)
c. 12 height variance from Section 25-76(a)(2)

Mr. Rob Johnson of Decatur Mall, LLC presented this case to the Board. Mr. Johnson stated
they had been working diligently to renovate the mall both inside and out in order to make the
mall more modern as it has been in a distressed state for years and bringing the signage up to
date was a critical part of updating. Mr. Johnson explained that the tenants on the interior of the
mall were at a disadvantage as far as advertising and needed the exterior communication board
signage to let the public know they were located inside the mall. Mr. Johnson additionally
explained they had made a significant investment in the signage and that the particular sign



package he was asking to place in Decatur had been used in multiple locations, such as Auburn
Alabama, Florence Alabama, etc.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Johnson if he had communicated with Chick-Fil-A about the
proposed signage. Mr. Johnson replied, “Yes”.

Mr. Thomas Rossi stated he had concerns about the pylon sign blocking the vision of Chick-Fil-
A.

Mr. Barry Keith owner of Chick-Fil-A stated that he and Mr. Johnson had been talking and he
was in agreement with the sign being placed where requested.

Mr. Carlton McMasters stated he thought it was a great investment for Decatur. He also stated
that the level of investment the new owners have put into the mall shows that they are committed
to the mall and the city of Decatur.

Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department had no
comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this request as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the
motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 4:25

Chairman, Larry Waye



AGENDA OCTOBER 31, 2017
CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Loren Grantland for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site home health care business at 1717
Summerlane SE, property located at in a R-1 Residential Single Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of David Westfall for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a forklift repair business at 1706 Westmeade St
SW, property located at in a R-2 Residential Single Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Brittney Moody for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off- site bartending business at 2302 Gaslight
Ct. SW Apt 2, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Olita S. Harris for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site private in-home sitting business at
1422 Smith Ave SW Apt D, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Walt Stewart for a 5 foot setback variance from Section 25-10(2) (d)
and 25-10(2)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure on the rear and
side property lines at 651 Johnston St SE, property located in an R-3H Residential Historic
Zoning District.

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Chick-fil-A, Inc. for the following two variances at 2502 Highway 31
S, property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District.
1. Requesting a parking variance from Section 25-16(f) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to

reduce the required spaces from 71 to 68.



2. Requesting an off street loading and unloading variance from Section 25-17 and 25-11 of
the Zoning Ordinance in order to eliminate the requirement to have a dedicated loading
and unloading zone on the property.



R CHARMING SOALE

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: HOna gwce'\' \'\Omg Cace_ / Locgr\ Gcﬁnt\ﬁn)
saimeanon.. . LIV S e Lo e SE
cmsrAmm;_MC AL 33569)

pHONE: _ 2S5 o~ DD\ ~ 2164

propErTYowner:_ L ocen (cant\and

ownerAoor:_ A 11 Scmmcclane SE
crvstateze. Decetu e : AL 3sGol
owNeErRPHONE: XS b-G 1. -934S

DR AP I L Scnmatlan s N "“;,‘ AL 3sé&0\

/ NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL ] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

#%%%* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, IIARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

_J_Lf&_l_} Loot <coom 3 il ¢ leget c..{,eJ as
O‘G e (oam.ﬂ:\\sn? C\gé «Ql\owe o R L |

\oe on\Y bus:-\,;;“_c_m Gl :l:g) c\+ gcsj‘g_ﬁelc:- Ai-\
\\'\A : : -y : \ O n <
preet 6L . ViR B P o S L ge é.: t<d a

Aden et oe o

Applicwt Locen AT Office Use
) If applicant is using a Received B
o representative for the ok M
Rep ! request both signatures Hembik Date
s e cequired. ApproveiDhsggroved
N S \7 PP Sappro
ose_ 1O~ -

c\lent’s \oc«+‘\°‘{\ M, Keatlb Cooe 0t s

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4 00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall.  Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO 1 1717 SUMMERLANE SE

9



QM

ALt ‘

L~

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES L/ NO & LG
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO v~

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO ;/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO ;/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO ;/

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _/

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO /

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO _,(

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO _\_/

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO /

SIGNED: 4\(0) ,&/z..-cflJ DATE: |O~% -11

ADDRESS: _V1\71 S “wyMpenel \ ane g E 0 CQG.‘\'\(',. Al— 3560\

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 + www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

10



g —

-
resieai

NELSON ST SE

#
&,
i

COLLEGE ST SE

Legend

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

E HOME OCCUPATIONS

Case No. 1
1717 Summerlane SE

i 27 57 7 @ LOCATION OF CASE
—
-3 nl e\ |
< |
N 1. .
]
: { \
| RS, 5
Ry l O
ﬂ { i %
\ ; W 3!-‘ { ; !
ot O \
o caat § P\ g
" 1\ W i
\ A !
| ——— \ 1 % AT
‘,‘r. 33 1 ‘V \ BT A
_ :“t»- e | &
L B 1%
X - B
\ \ \
o \ 3 ﬂ

i

COLLE

mme o

w | B GR] &
z |
2

: om By =
w

& DOGWOOD LN SE

Chscbex 3¢, 2047

LOCATION MAP 1717 SUMMERLANE SE

11



pr e GEARMING SCALE 3%

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _Da s rd Westfa (1

MAILNGADDR _/ 706  In/estmeed S#+ Sk~
CITY STATE 2IP._D<cateur, A U S50

PHONE:_ R S6-R7Y-3873

PROPERTY OWNER: _La vrd Westfall
OWNERADDR: (706 Wecsimead S+ St

CITY STATE zIP: _ P cartur A ( 3560/
OWNERPHONE: _R.56-279Y-3573

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: [ 706 WEStmead S+ S L/

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[ HOME OCCUPATION [0 SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

W

PRI 7

*#* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

AC(I)Ue_f'ffﬂ/q a ol minStrat-ve N frce for my
for <+ reparr byisncss.

Applicant NamC(P“nl)&_"L'd__ﬂ»_/CétEQ_L,__ Office Use

If applicant is using a 2
Signature pp - & Received By
representative for the . g %
Represenative Name(print)__ request both signatures =

Approved/Disapproved
Date /0-}— /7

. Hearing Date (Vo ¥ 3/ a057
Signature are required.

44

00

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4.00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO 2 1706 WESTMEADE ST SW

12



ciTY OF
TP P LT

(o

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES ¢"'NO & ¢,
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _I( NO
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _l/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materialsased or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO v/

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO V

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO _\/

Will there be any more than yz sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO v

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO _-/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrjer trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO ¢~

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES _ NO.~

SIGNED: W DATE: /O -3-~/7
ADDRESS: /06 W/ e Stmeaad ST St~

Decatur City Hall + 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecaturAlabamaUSA .com

QUESTIONNAIRE

13



.

ws g

B

ARTHMEADSTSW }-i_%

B # Y 0.8

& B8 fl

-4 B8lE 8

oo Fra

5] o= oARE BN auf B
1518
. 1
s = @ ¥ 8 & '8

ﬂ (B

#
< B g

{W@;-PHﬁE
Case No. 2 E'HJ &.—J;t-"'l-

1706 Westmeade St. SW ("'f"""H""'

LOCATION MAP 1706 WESTMEADE ST SW

14



_:4( HARMING D ol\t;

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: %f ‘ \"\’T\Q}’\ (/er\ pce  \\W\oal b\

MAILING ADDR: __ 290 (J”LSIAK-I— (@ ) A\D‘f <
CITY STATE ZIP: \(>CC61‘1‘W /*r L 303

PHONE: 2N — Lﬂlo S >

PROPERTY OWNER __L-tnelq T Uvrer

OWNER ADDR: Gagl. 0\h+ P.0. Tox Sy V7
CITY STATE ZIP: \Dgcqm, P AL ESUo2
owner pHone __ 202 - 5D - 1 B( L

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: ) 2, 7. b—%”é hy C+ S % s

m/ NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE
[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

wx¥i%x Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard™****
DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

g (OQé(aT‘e Yo  administraton Daﬂ—of_(!l_iﬂﬁ,;&_‘
\V\SHH Wﬁ_ihﬂ)w_—&f__lmq bW‘f_t'\d/Q‘ bu&:vrr
J
2502 Gag,m c.—} S RApt.T
'S T+ end: /\f\

()O’co Cusemos vents
Applicant Name(pnnl),bf 1 '\"\'Y\C/H M k1

; i Office Use
- If applicant is using a &AJ
i . Received By
et representative for the e )
Represenative Name(pri e \N\OOL“"I request both signatures

: Hearing Date W) ‘35 I =
Slgnature WM mm arc requnred. 'sapprove

Approved/Di
Date 6{/ 1¥ |4 1

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO 3 2302 GASLIGHT CT. SW APT 2

15



CITY OF

DEm\'UR

PP LEL

L~

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative olfpeénaking of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO

*note: This refers to only the work being done at your.;éme.

Does the occupation produce sounds, col(l?«tf other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _~ NO V

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO / /
NO

Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES

Are there any explosives or highly combustible mater%:d or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO V

Does the home occupation produ&dn/y electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO V'

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES NO_/

Will there be any more than y{salcs party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES__ NO Y

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO _/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common cMucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO &

Will there be any employees of thig”home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO

SIGNED: 'YP)AAﬁ.N% %m DATE: ‘7/ /8) 17
appRess: _ 502 CIT/IS‘»CJ’H‘ (ot Sw @(’rﬂﬁ‘u( AL Sl

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 * Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecaturAlabamaUSA .com

QUESTIONNAIRE

16



B-2

[0 Sedmn Jﬁi*

i
G A
g
R

&
&

|

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3 §@ % B

R-4

Legend by
K HOME OCCUPATIONS |

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No 3 Y
2302 Gaslight Ct., Apt. 2| (&

@ﬁﬁ#%mm
sHmeees |

S

WILSHIRE AV Sw

o o

Seso

sgues

s

BQ

J ,;1‘ =~
= =] =] 3]
e: S
M
|5
3 0
|
&
Lo

ot Gy S

CGescber 34, 2047

LOCATION MAP 2302 GASLIGHT CT.,APT 2

17



pa e GHARMING SCALE

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: OW((/\ SM(HM Hﬁmf)

maiLiNG aoor: |13 anHH Ave ﬂp“ D
ciry state zie._ Y CODAE F“ 23Sk03
prone A3 900 —Rlolo ]

PROPERTY OWNER: WWU\G Edu

OWNER ADDR: 705 (oth 7£)Vf(i SE,*ﬁ)(JCa—/wV/, Al SSwol
ciry sTaTE zip. \ Xy B\ 2Sko!

OWNER PHONE(@SLO) 303 —lad4¥

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: l(_{,aﬂ Sml"‘,/\ HWQ @P_), O

E( NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION D SETBACK VARIANCE C] SIGN VARIANCE
DUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL C] APPEAL O ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[:]OTHF.R [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED E] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED
T VTN

#=** Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard™****

(INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

ln  need D-(l cAminashztivie 07D7€1Cue J—Z/ Prvate inhome

Sithnooy, Hd,D e Eldedy  wdh \#"1“"145, A7 4"1-«} €275y <l
ab. 'l‘y”faud\:\j 4o ard lf'rgm Sheve #)ume

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL:

Applicant Namc(pnnl)&[{t&_&[ﬂ#_;ﬁﬂ[ﬁg If i i . Office Use

3 - applicant is using a = )
Signéiture (L\L‘*‘o‘ %M""f o representative for the ;zzeelved = Rbf}
Represenative Name(print) request both signatures Hearing Date = fb e T i
Signature . are required. Approved/Disapproved
Daxe[O!lO/l 7

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO 4 1422 SMITH AVE SW APT D

18



CITY OF

Lo

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

LK.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES _\/_ NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colo
occupation being present? YES __ NO V.

or other audible or visible evidence of a home
Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO \/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES‘% NO \/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materia}s used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO V.

Does the home occupation producejany electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES ___ NO z

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO z

Will there be any more than ]ne sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO _\/

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common \/;ncr trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NOVY

SIGNED: lQ,A_ePz\ EKA,\@// M_\ pate: (O 10[17

ADDRESS: HQa St J\J/‘e AWFD “Detahuyr A1 350053

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 » www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

19



S
-

&/ LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4
v \ » :

.‘; £ \ !
/i ¢ ’,« tx.\ \“).-/_ SN ‘
ey S > ? D x> 18ie
/ A M
/ R« &Y & : = 3 '/ 1814
2 -‘ ig > = 1820 -
A83 i & 1812
‘-' 2 1822 &
OMPTON DR SW = 9
1824
2 =i 7 \'® [ |
1 2 2
(=] 42] H 1 o 1
d (5] -
IoNS F-Q’IMI Tl
| :
L JAR =
£ T 1
. =
r“ /‘( = w
= H

1422 Smith Ave. SW, Apt. DE

LOCATION MAP 1422 SMITH AVE SW, APT D

20



px o & CZHARMIN

Board of Zoning Adjustment

Walt Stewart
APPLICANT

MAILING ADDR 651 Johnston Strest SE

CITY STATE 1P Decatur, AL 35601
256-417-6152

PHONE

It
PR RTY R Walt Stewart

OWNER ADDR 651 Johnston Street SE

CITY STATE ZIP. Decatur, AL 35601
256-417-6152

OWNER PHONE"

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 651 Johnston Street SE, Decatur, AL 35601

S
NATURE OF APPEAL:
£ HOME OCCUPATION SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE
(CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJoTHER [0 SURVEY FOR VARIANCLS ATTACHED RAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

wx&x* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****
DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, ¥ FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING. HARDSIHIP, TYPE O} BUSINESS )

Seeking a varience to the 5' rear and side yard accessory structure setbacks along the south and west property lines

at 651 Johnston Street, SE Decatur, Alabama 35601. The varience request is to allow a new accessory structure 1o be

constructed in-ine with an existing, historically contributing structure currently on the southern property boundary, and

an adjacent structure on the adoining property located on the western property boundary. The bcuﬁ oﬂho_nno ‘

accessory structure is ;\ approximately the nmo lo;auon;son aeces;o& struc;uro that was removed in the 1980s due
to termite damage. This structure is visible in 1913 Fire Insurance map of New Decatur (attached).

Apptaddeg Namel Y A e R : . Office Use
If applicant is using a Recelved B
PP 2 SNRAG———— | represcntative for the e K! —#———--—
Represcastive Name(pnal) i request both signatures

fiod Henring Date__ /0-3 / T
Sigs il Approved/Disapproved 1
owe _ AN\ 22 \F ‘

The Noard of 7raving Adusaoment maeets the leat Tuscdas af sach masth o1 & 0 DAL s tho Cavencisl Chambace nn Goot Bane Al Cm B0t A nalo ot ane oo e flad s,

CASE NO 5 651 JOHNSTON ST SE

21



Property Line

Existing House

?

——9

it

o
c
o 5
Fountain €
5
o

T

|
|
|
|
1
50 WJ

|

ALLEY

|

»————I‘.—- Existing sidewalk.
| ;

(|

[} Existing curb.

|

|

| w

| 2

[ z
w
>

(| <

i

1] I

‘ | o

(| b

|

I

|

|

|

I

14, Oubuldings and Anclary Buldings
HPC Pollcy and Recommendations
'y garages. 8 and other ancillary

1. Retain. Man) ) mnm

Dbulldings built in the sarly 20th lury contribute to the
character of the rhood and should be preserved and
maintained following the general guidelines applicable o
fesidences n e dsirct.

2 Removal. Contriduting garages, outbulkiings o other ancillary
buildings may only be removed if they are substantially
deteriorated Substantial deteroration be -

el the gudeknes for hew CONSINCHON or wadB0NS  Wide they
are encour- aged, the use of modern metal of frame

u&ﬁwl 48 10ng a4 they are not
readidy visidie from the street. wweh used.
e instalaton of WNGKCADE SCTEENING § #NCOUAGEd

sSTEwWERT

sETH

STEWART RESIDENCE

AN OUT BUILOING ABOITION FOR

wALTY

THE

SURVEY

22



L5 OR ST RRARL PRWREY Lmnes  Alont ALCEy DEwers
Cyameles OF ALCSsTORSY STROCTUNS> U\*\\;Wr *

PICTURE 1

23



A

3

ﬁ* SOCTWWENT  URavew o¢ PRy

VA
Dt PR wrery

PICTURE 2

24



S TInR ACCEGRY STROCTUNE

(QISIOIN (€

P WESTwMS ViEs BASTRMG Vel

PICTURE 3

25



B\ TIRE Testwm s MW SWOWE AT Twd  ACCBSY Ry
STRY CTWES

LT o s e

— -

1 s .
ARl e -
‘rv‘w[ Y ! g r"'\ )

f { K1
aplefl B | Lol )

|

- L:-mmh.«.; :Ef:: 1l

Decatur1913-19.sid

FIRE INSURANCE MAP 1

26



G\ TIRE IPSURAN R MAR SWeW TN Ao )D
ACCRsSs o STTRROOGE =

ol

B hps/ b phy edu/lizardtech/iserv/calcrgn?s North%20America%20and %20United %205tates&itemn=Stat

o= L ior s e e R A -3 18 3
LA Pz o i
. o
i E=ra §
| )
i Sou
o e i 2 = :
Decatur1913-19.sid

FIRE INSURANCE MAP 2

27



| Hﬁlhﬁrmmﬂ 5

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5 7

G~
ERIE G PSRN N

LOCATION MAP 651 JOHNSTON ST SE

28



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT. Chick-fil-A, Inc.
MAILING ADDR 5200 Buffington Road
CITY STATE 2IP Atlanta, GA, 30349

pHONE 78~ 374~ 6081

PROPERTY OWNER __ BULLOCK DENNIS 1/2 INT. & BULLOCK

OWNER ADDR 2400 Mohawk Drive
CITY STATE 2IP. Birmingham, Alabamba, 35217
OWNER PHONE

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: ;9 50 2 /S/i 5 Iy 3 S

NATURE OF APPEAL:
] 1OME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCT
{ [JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
" KloTnrr [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [X DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

| S R = — PRESST SE T EEASSEEEREES - B SRS SR Ce I~ [P RIS SRS r: =
wwswsx Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****
DESCRIBE AVPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDC DIMENSIONS . ¥ FT FOR VARIANCES . # FOR PARKING. HIARDSHIP. TYPF O] BUSINESS )

_Reduction of the minimum parking count from 71 to 68 spaces. (Restaurant 1 space = 75 SF, 4,996 SF =71
spaces). Exception of the requirement q[ hgving a dedicated loading and unloading zone on the property. see
attached letter of intent for variance.

Applicant ) = 2 P Office Use
If applicant is using a Received B
Sie representative for the zece "
th LVM"‘ Consulting Group | request both signatures Hone. Date /
Ka: Burk are required. T /
Sigaature ar DWW Approved/Disapproved
oue /29717

P 17 a0 B AR W 4 |

m.%u:eruzmmmu::L‘;-?::yd:hmu‘ool’mmuueCmull' bers on first I Q%—%LIL\IYZ—U%
the 10" of the month 1o o mon OCT022017

LA ARSI

CASE NO 6 2502 HIGHWAY 31 S

29



)

Gl —

v

SITE PLAN DESIGN NOTES

Lo
ﬁ/
|
J
oz

S & : e g
¥ 1 s s A T A e S og
e®

1 70 O 33 TS e

HiC! S

y ~0 '_:.:._'-.'E_::“:'_'::‘“
Y- == gf="
G B e g0
: e 90 ook Ode B
e a8 |A

2
-

!

i
$o

5
24

iiif
i
zi;
(@

]

|
=
1
b

ALDOT TURNOUT NOTES ALDOT TURNOUT NOTES CONTD

—_—
T YU 0 TS P F 1 WO o L CONAACTON RSO T CONTACT 8 VAR LY US4 TR (4 (008708 O
0 e T R B O e P 8 7 MR

DL LIS v SR A 0 TS A K R (T S N
T BSThe Soudih s I ¥ SO 08 ST TP BT W SETUCT WA YR 1 Mt o R o, A RESOL| PO MY AR W W 8 CCAONED 4 P 0 AT AT
o - - I
D CST AL CONTES - ) RN SR 0.8 10 AR ot MRS A8 Y RSN, VAT U A, RS AN, S
B At ARV - @ AT L v =, - b AR
- @ e R 00 SR 13 D § 4 b ST o e——
4 WA TV Mo 0 S TR IR PN (RPN OF PURTED M 5 Y e 57 P08 L B 0 O 0 ' o i B ARVID P 10 B O YTV
COMATR o e
50 0 At e e e s 1 0 FOR 0 L YU TS e P B 2 COPRACTOR Bl ¢ SRS 408 SO 4 GO0 PP () 10N MOS0 T W &
L T GO e 8 AR W ST O W WA O AR TRV SRR VT T ORI ™ P AR AN 3 W A PTUENT O O S
» %0 AN Wn 4 PORCA TR FEEL AL TR 3 00 TS
R e, HBTAT U LONE, L LR T O W AT O 4 P A WL O AN 91 DM RS KT 0 PPRNED Y DO, R k. 0% (%
1 O S AT RO 5 b STREEY e /T CORENETE % R SLVNYTRUGES LM W 0 0 SRR AR 10 071 Y
| O i vt O 4 A T i
| A T e P 4 PPROMED 1 M v U T DL O W FTORED OB ¢ M 5
e o 4 4 0 TS
. B Y G S A F Y RRCIMS COVLCTS, A T 8 SO 8 ¢ Ak
. - L ¥ o YD o A e e e
o o 09 0 L o e 8 MR W AT St
T o oL B 8 CORPCRCH e ¢ LS O ALY SN DA 108 T G 3wt W o
IV 001 Pt e 3 MM 870 e COATPCATOR 0
1 DT AN P . S ATV AL SPORED EAD 0N 4 MTTTR (DN A S0 Y O
e e B Pt s WA 0 A IR (ROMEN CONTNC T D DVA. M VD 0 MOV (AR 3 SOABAT N GO W CONTACTION W M WINOVD M AT 1 OO O Pl
13k O W e A0 VR ¢ WAL WO TR W TR RN 8 7 P CONTWGL Lt (L0MAS ARSGOAMD W AT A CORSTRCTON WO Bk B LD 1 1 S0
e G VI Caen S 0 TS 8 7 LY Y PR VLAY WA 3 Y T O ¢ s 41415 10 MBI T P 0 AR O MR T D MRS
s "t v o W A AN W TS T MM R WIS WSRO S8 LY
« on cowm e . g 33 WAL ot O RO W P 06 A N 8
e s A D e 5P AN IR Al 41T NS A
. o $ORDY B A SSOERE UATID TR Y S 8 T A PR SR MNARD S A T8 MM
TR L TS 1 e
1 o S b s Yt CAL P27 OB ERCAVATN L. A 4 LOCATON A
-

SITE PLAN
30



Bo
€ “CG°N

S —

9 Atlanta Office
vVima 950 North Point Pkwy., Suite 200

S ULTING Alpharetta, GA 30005
(678) 374-6687
www.bowmanconsulting.com

September 29, 2017
Project # 120005-01-002

Board of Zoning and Adjustments
Building Department

402 Lee Street Northeast
Decatur, Alabama 35601

RE: Parking and Loading/Unloading Zone Variance Request
Southeast Decatur Chick-Fil-A

This project is for the proposed construction of a Chick-Fil-A restaurant to be located at
2502 US 31, Southeast Decatur, Alabama, 35603, Morgan County.

The site is currently developed as a restaurant with an existing building and parking.
Chick-fil-A is proposing to demolish the existing building and reconstruct a new restaurant,
along with associated parking and utilities. Due to unique site constraints, we are
requesting two variances for the proposed site: a parking variance and a loading zone
variance.

As per Sec. 25-4 of the Decatur Municipal Code, and Section 11-52-80 of the Code of
Alabama, the Zoning Board of Adjustment may grant variances “from the terms of the
ordinance as will not be contrary to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions,
a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship
and so that the spirit of the ordinance shall be observed and substantial justice done.” The
requested variances do not violate the spirit of the ordinance and are the minimum relief
necessary to proceed with the proposed development without incurring unnecessary
hardship. The individual requests are detailed below.

PARKING VARIANCE REQUEST:

Regquirement:

Sec. 25-16. - Off-street parking.

F. Restaurant or eating place: One (1) parking space for each seventy-five (75)
square feet of gross floor area.

Requested Variance:

Based on the proposed 4,996 square feet restaurant, plus outside seating area of 270
square feet, a total of 71 on-site parking spaces are required. However, due to site area
constraints the proposed parking provided is 68 spaces including 3 handicap accessible
parking spaces at the front of the proposed building. We are requesting a variance of
three required parking spaces.

Page 1 of 2 I

LETTER WITH VARIANCE REQUEST

31



Southeast Decatur Chick-fil-A
9/29/17

LOADING/UNLOADING ZONE REQUEST:

Requirement:

Sec. 25-17. - Off-street loading and unloading.

In each business and industrial district each structure erected or altered after June 3, 1958,
shall be provided with off-street loading and unloading facilities as specified in the district
schedule set out in sections 25-10 through 25-12.

Requested Variance:
Due to site area constraints, the proposed development does not provide a dedicated off-

street loading and unloading facility; however, a loading/unloading area, is available at the
end of the building, this area does not impact the public right-of-way or the flow of traffic
for the business and surrounding businesses. In addition to this, restaurant delivery
services are scheduled for night time hours which further avoids interaction with traffic flow
on the right of way and with onsite/offsite businesses.

Given the above, we respectfully request approval of the subject variances. If you should
have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
at our Atlanta office at (678) 374-6687. Thank you.

Sincerely,

e

Kai Burk

Branch Manager

Bowman Consulting
kburk@bowmanconsulting.com

}‘H'-\i”.\ll\"ll\'\(}illk.‘.[_t,

Page 2 of 2

om

LETTER REQUEST CONTINUED

32



f LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6
BECTLINE T d

POINT MALLARD PKWY

Legend

® HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
[===)SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No. 6 :
12502 Highway 31 S. ||

Ghscber 34, 2047

LOCATION MAP 2502 HIGHWAY 31 S

33



